BALLARAT FOUNDATION

BALLARAT FOUNDATION UNITED WAY INC BALLARAT FOUNDATION CHARITABLE FUND LTD

DONOR HANDBOOK





CONTENTS

From our chair	5
About us	6
Evidence drives our focus	8
Grant programs	9
Success stories	10
Donor stories	12
Events and fundraising	13
Programs	14
A trusted foundation	15
A trusted fund manager	16
Make a difference	17
Donation form	19
Thank you to our supporters	20



















FROM OUR CHAIR

At the Ballarat Foundation, we understand the desire to make a positive difference.

The board of the foundation is delighted to invite you to support this important work.

The Ballarat Foundation provides an unique opportunity to contribute to improved outcomes for people in the Ballarat community.

Whether it be the homeless, those who cannot access regular and nutritious food, the literacy skills of the next generation, improvements to mental health, natural resources and the environment, gender equality or to help our region's young people find work and become the leaders of tomorrow – the Ballarat Foundation is working to enable A Better Ballarat.

The Ballarat Foundation has a long-established track record for making a difference by funding and operating programs in our community. For more than 40 years through an evolution of giving that started in the Ballarat Community Fund to Ballarat Foundation United Way today, our organisation is determined to enable the community to influence and impact change which is both responsive and responsible.

We know there is more to do. In 2023, the foundation announced a bold five-year strategy aimed at annually delivering a minimum of \$1 million in financial distributions back to community-improving programs and projects and embedding our organisation as a leader in local philanthropy.

Our objectives are clear: to increase the quantity and quality of grants we can provide to community and not for profit organisations, we must build our perpetual funds.

We invite you to join in this unique opportunity to build A Better Ballarat.

Wayne Weaire Board Chair



Wayne Weaire Board Chair



ABOUT US

The modern Ballarat Foundation's path to community philanthropy in Ballarat had its beginnings more than 40 years ago, when the Ballarat Community Fund was first created.

The community fund morphed through the leadership of both United Way Ballarat and the Ballarat Foundation to create an incredible legacy of community giving which is sustained today through Ballarat Foundation United Way Inc and its associated charitable entities.

Ballarat Foundation United Way Inc (BFUW) is registered as a charity with the Australian Charities and Not-For-Profits Commission and a member of Community Foundations Australia and Philanthropy Australia. BFUW is a Public Benevolent Institution and has Deductible Gift Recipient (DGR1 status).

Ballarat Foundation Charitable Fund Limited provides a vehicle for donors wishing to support non-benevolent causes, with community needs in areas such as natural resources and the environment, further education and leadership and positive cultural outcomes.

These entities support giving in all its forms, aligned to our vision, mission and values.

The Ballarat Foundation delivers a community foundation model which has benefited regions across the globe.

Under this model, donations to our sub funds are retained as capital and pooled to build a perpetual fund, with the income from this capital used to deliver local community grants.

To grow our capital funds, the foundation contracts leading investment firm JB Were Philanthropic Services to manage our portfolio.

The foundation is also developing its site in the centre of Ballarat's historic Lydiard St to create the Ballarat Community Hub, supporting non-for-profit and volunteer-involving organisations.

In 2023, the board of the Ballarat Foundation is led by chair Wayne Weaire. Mr Weaire has an extensive history in business and philanthropic leadership and was a founding director of Australian Community Philanthropy. The board is comprised of directors with a diverse skillset and experiences with a common interest in making the Ballarat region a better place to live and work.

The Board are responsible for approving any distributions from funds to programs or organisations through the annual grants program. The Allocations Committee makes recommendations to the board following a rigorous application and assessment process. Community representatives take an active role in grant assessment processes.

Ballarat Foundation CEO Andrew Eales has more than 20 years' experience in business leadership and was a director for six years before being appointed CEO in February 2020.

Organisational Details

Ballarat Foundation United Way Inc ABN 19 069 908 915 Office: 7 Lydiard Street South Ballarat ballaratfoundation.org.au

2023 Board

Chair: Wayne Weaire, Deputy Chair: Ian Corcoran, Treasurer: Nigel Jarvis, Company Secretary: Scott Sherritt

Directors: Emily Sweet, Lee Miezis, Rochelle Kirkham, Catherine Ross, Christine Shaw, Jackie Whitwell, Angus Pryor

2023 Operational Team

Chief Executive Officer: Andrew Eales Donor Engagement Coordinator: Sandi Murphy Finance Manager: Melissa McShane-Murphy Administration Manager: Wendy Kendall Community Impact Manager: Stacey Oliver Volunteering Ballarat Coordinator: Lisa Hall TAC-L2P Program Coordinator: Padma Giri TAC-L2P/Volunteering Ballarat Administrator: Rae Godfrey

Fundraising and Events Coordinator: Marisa Burton Communications and Community Engagement Coordinator: Ricci Shepherd

2023 Ambassadors

Fiona Murphy, Jennifer Pollard, Melissa Farrington, Pam Sutcliffe, Randhir Sewgolam, Rob Croucher, Tim Bone, Julia Zass, Lynne McLennan, Susana Yung, Val Sarah.

VISION

Enabling giving to build thriving communities free from disadvantage in the Ballarat region.

MISSION

The Ballarat Foundation inspires positive community change by supporting programs and enabling philanthropic solutions which reduce disadvantage and encourage connection, cohesion and prosperity.

2022 IMPACT



\$375,000 Grants distributed in the Ballarat community



Licenses obtained in the TAC L2P Program



85

1070 Grant Beneficiaries



\$1,684,685 Secured for Ballarat Community Hub

	Cor
$\langle \rangle$	

50 _

Volunteer-involving organisations supported



3600 Free books delivered

KEY VALUES

Responsible We are accountable to our donors, partners and the communities we serve. We are good stewards of the funds we raise and will ensure our distributions and reporting are transparent.

Enabling We amplify our impact by working in partnership with others to build a strong community.

Leadership We are a leader and innovator in philanthropy.

Inclusive We embrace and promote inclusivity and equity. We are committed to actively supporting and promoting diversity across leadership, staff, volunteers, participants and grant recipients.



EVIDENCE DRIVES OUR FOCUS

"The Vital Signs platform will provide ongoing factual evidence to support decisions on where the Ballarat Foundation focuses its granting and responses to community needs."

In November 2022, the Ballarat Foundation released its Vital Signs report.

Previously conducted by the foundation in 2011, Ballarat Vital Signs is a community pulse check utilising data to provide insights on important social indicators within Ballarat and surrounding regions.

The project involved the publication of the Ballarat Vital Signs 2022 report and creation of a new online data portal which will be ongoing community tool measuring changes in social indicators.

The Vital Signs platform will provide ongoing factual evidence to support decisions on where the Ballarat Foundation focuses its granting and responses to community needs.



Ballarat Vital Signs is a partnership between the Ballarat Foundation and Seer Data and Analytics and includes more than 100 indicators relevant to Ballarat and central Victoria from multiple data sources, including the 2021 Census, Victorian Crime Statistics, the Torrens Social Atlas and Australian Bureau of Statistics.

Key findings of the 2022 report were:

• The rate of long-term health problems in young people in Ballarat is alarmingly high. The rate of mental health illness in Ballarat is significantly high, particularly with young adults. 19.08% of 25–34-year-old Ballarat residents suffer from mental illness, 67.81% higher than the rest of Victoria at 11.37% and 69% higher than the rate in Australia at 11.29%.

Ballarat19.08%Victoria11.37%Australia11.29%

 Household money available after rent or mortgage are both less than Victoria and Australia averages – highlighting cost of living challenges.



• In 2021, the rate of family violence common assault in Ballarat was 24.2 per 10,000 persons, approximately 12% higher than Victoria with a rate of 21.5. Family violence common assault in Ballarat peaked in 2018 with a rate of 26.9 per 10,000 persons.

	2018	2021
Ballarat	26.9	21.5
Victoria	18.9	21.5

- Significant declines in volunteering participation between 2016 and 2021 censuses.
- Lower than state and national average unemployment rates and a dramatic reduction in youth crime offences.



To view the Vital Signs online platform visit: www.ballaratfoundation.org.au/news/16/vital-signs

GRANT PROGRAMS

Our community impact grant program provides more than \$150,000 in distributions annually to projects and programs designed to positively impact Ballarat and region.

Ballarat Innovation Grant

Established in 2022, the Ballarat Innovation Grant provides a once-off \$50,000 grant to a new project or innovative response to community needs.

The purpose is to promote new and proactive thinking about driving change and is the largest grant currently on offer annually.

For future grant rounds, the focus of the project must be aligned to needs as identified in the Ballarat Foundation's Vital Signs report to be eligible for this program.

Community Impact Grants

Grants are available up to \$7500 across focus areas including housing security, food security, early childhood development, mental health and youth success. The focus areas of community impact grants will evolve as data becomes available from the Vital Signs platform and in consideration of sub fund representative wishes.

The Courier Charity Fund Grants

Two grants of up to \$15,000 each are available in support of projects aligned to the Ballarat Foundation's area of impact focus.

Wendouree Delacombe Fund Grants

Up to \$20,000 is made available annually to projects specifically targeted at supporting the Wendouree and Delacombe communities.

Ballarat Women's Fund Grands

Established in 2023, the Ballarat Women's Fund is a member-based fund which aims to distribute more than \$500,000 in the next 10 years to projects which support change and better outcomes for women in the Ballarat region in areas such as family violence, economic disadvantage and education.



Peter Amor Sports Participation Fund Grants

Up to \$10,000 is made available annually to projects which encourage participation by young people in sporting pursuits.

Matthew George Young Stockman Award

This award was established in memory of Matthew George, who lived in the Lake Goldsmith Stockyard Hill area in Victoria all his life and was passionate about agriculture and the cattle industry. Matthew died in November 2007, aged 21, as a result of a motor vehicle crash close to home. Since 2009, many young people from the industry have undertaken international study tours through support from the Young Stockman Award.

Organisations and programs funded through grants in the past five years, include: Ballarat Neighbourhood Centre; Aboriginal Literacy Foundation; Ballarat Community Health; Phoenix College Breakfast Club; The Salvation Army; Art of the Minds Inc; Uniting Vic. Tas; Wendouree West Exodus Community Church; Ballarat Basketball; Redan Football Netball Club; YMCA Ballarat Youth Services; A Pot of Courage; Ballarat and District Aboriginal Cooperative; Ballarat Tool Library; Café 102 Meals Program; Ballarat East Neighbourhood House; Mercy Connect; Ballarat Toy Library; Ballarat Regional Multicultural Council; Wendouree Neighbourhood Centre; Centacare; Eureka Mums; Ballarat Men's Mental Health; Compassionate Ballarat; Sebastopol Football and Netball Club; Ballarat City Football Club, Highlands LLEN; PINARC; Raven Collective; Hand in Hand; Homes to Help.



SUCCESS Stories

COVID crisis response

In 2020, the Ballarat Foundation enabled an immediate local response to the COVID crisis. Bringing together donors and services providers, the foundation partnered with the Salvation Army and Ballarat Community Health to deliver 240 food packages each fortnight to families, international students and migrant refugees.

Utilising volunteers from the L2P program to distribute the packages, thousands of Ballarat residents were supported as the health and economic challenges associated with the pandemic.

This program highlighted the foundation's role in leading a positive local response through philanthropy and partnerships.

Life skills, Activities, Relationships, Friendship & Fun (LARF) program

The LARF program, operated in Ballarat by the Salvation Army, is provided to children and youth who experience social isolation due to homelessness, family violence, poverty, and substance abuse and / or family breakdown.

The program format is based on the matching of trained 16-25 year old volunteer mentors with young people 8-16 years of age.

One Ballarat participant is Toby*, a 15 year old. He is the primary adult at home despite his age, caring for both his mother and younger brother. Toby is responsible for getting himself and his brother to school, cooking meals, cleaning and grocery shopping. He also cares for his mother and assists her with her medical needs.

Since joining the LARF program, Toby has had the opportunity to enjoy a childhood by not

having to be the responsible adult. He initiates in games of imaginary play, tag and hide and seek, and enjoy fun and games like any other child would. Over time, this has had a positive impact on his social network, self-confidence and development. He has improved in his school performance and has a clear career pathway that has been set in motion.

When Toby graduates from the LARF program, he will continue his education through to Year 12 and he has been employed part time for over 3 years. The LARF program provided Toby with space, support, freedom to grow and community connection to pursue his passions and succeed in adulthood. **Not his real name*

Raven Collective

Established in 2022, the Ballarat Innovation Grant provides a once-off \$50,000 grant to a start-up project or innovative response to drive community impact. The first recipient of the grant was Raven Collective.

Raven Collective is a paid work experience program offered to women who have experienced domestic or family violence. Founder of Raven Collective, Natalie Illingworth, has 15 years of experience of working with homelessness and housing security at various government departments and charity groups. Natalie came up with the idea of Raven Collective during the pandemic when she saw how badly the rate of family violence was increasing.

Raven Collective receives referrals from WRISC to employ women as part of their training program. Women help with the packing of the gift boxes but also receive work experience and training in ordering stock, social media and communications. Women also engage with the Ballarat Neighbourhood Centre Work Ready program. The ultimate goal is for them to be able access meaningful work and become financially independent.







SUCCESS STORIES 11



DONOR STORIES

Peter Amor

Set up in Peter's honour by his family from funds generously bequeathed on his passing, the Peter Amor Sports Participation Fund helps young children from disadvantaged backgrounds to participate in sport by assisting with some of the financial barriers that may otherwise prevent this.



Peter was a founding member of the Ballarat Community Fund in 1983 and served on the Board of Directors for the Ballarat Foundation for many years.

Peter was passionate about keeping Ballarat money within Ballarat to help Ballarat people. Although he was a very private person, this motivated him to publicly say that he was donating money to the foundation in his will, in the hope it could encourage others to do the same.

Canny Family

When Leo and Elaine Canny purchased the Red Lion Hotel in 1977, they had a very good understanding that they needed to be an integral part of their community to succeed.

They had a clear vision that they wanted to be a great employer and provide a quality experience for their customers. But importantly they wanted to be a respected corporate



citizen, giving back to their community in any way they could. They knew that running a hotel came with responsibilities and treated their license with great respect. This included fundraising, sponsorships and donations.

The Ballarat Foundation has been an outstanding vehicle for that vision to continue.

Val Sarah

Val Sarah was born in 1940 in Halifax, Yorkshire, England during the early months of World War II.

Her father's employer, mindful of the potential for this industrial city to be the target of bombing raids, urged his employees to evacuate their families to safety.

Now in her eighties, Val recognises the courage it must have taken for her mother to travel unaided with a 3-year-old son and 5-month-old baby daughter on a Polish ship zigzagging its way across the Atlantic in a blacked-out convoy to avoid the dreaded U-Boats, en route to Halifax, Nova Scotia.

The challenge continued as they crossed Canada on the Canadian Pacific Railroad, and lastly journeyed by ferry to Vancouver Island, to shelter with hitherto unknown elderly relatives on the paternal side of the family.



As the months wore on, Phyllis had to work, and the children were put into foster care. The Red Cross found a family for Val. Victor was the Customs Officer in Victoria harbour, Anna was a tiny, feisty, loving mother of two sons and one daughter. She wanted a companion for her daughter Judy.

From 1989 to 2004, Val worked as Community Liaison for Child and Family Services (Cafs), and it was there that she had an opportunity to observe the very high quality of their Foster Care Program.

Between 2004 and 2008, Val was privileged to serve on the board of the Ballarat Foundation, chairing the PR and Marketing Committee which was responsible for establishing the website and new branding, and initiating action on the foundation archive.

During her term on the board, so impressed was she by the ease and effective manner in which funds could be donated to needy recipients, that she donated the sum of \$10,000 to establish the Val Sarah sub-fund, designated to support the Regional Foster Care program run by Cafs.

EVENTS AND Fundraising

Dancing with our Stars

Dancing with our Stars sees ten well-known and much-loved local identities battle it out on the dance floor for the glittering trophy and bragging rights to be named the Dancing with our Stars Champion.

Funds raised through Dancing with our Stars provide support to the Ballarat Foundation to undertake the important work we do locally to break cycles of disadvantage.

More than \$500,000 has been raised since the inaugural event in 2019.

Run for a Cause

Run for a Cause brings together schools, businesses and community groups to participate in a 10km run, a 5km run or walk, or as part of the Kids' Dash.

Held annually in late November, Run for a Cause is the largest charity fun run and walking event in the Ballarat area, with all proceeds going directly to the Ballarat Christmas Appeal, proudly supported by 3BA 102.3FM.

Ballarat Winter and Christmas Appeals

In mid-2022, the Ballarat Foundation and radio station 3BA 102.3FM announced the stewardship of the Ballarat Christmas Appeal and Ballarat Winter Appeal would transfer to the foundation.

The transition of the appeals will ensure the legacy built by 3BA over more than 40 years will live sustainably utilising the foundation's DGR1 tax status and fundraising capabilities.

The appeals directly support the Ballarat agencies of the Salvation Army, Anglicare, Uniting and St Vincent de Paul with vouchers, food, toys and goods which are provided directly to community members most in need.

The community response was incredible. In late 2022, more than \$133,000 was raised through corporate, individual and in kind donations, with tens of thousands in toys, food, clothing and other necessities also contributed by community members.

Ballarat Women's Fund

Individuals will be given the opportunity to become members of the Ballarat Women's Fund, with the aim of raising \$50,000 in the first year.

Half of the funds raised annually through memberships will be directed into an annual grant distribution. The recipients of the grant will be determined at an event in March 2024 where members will hear presentations from three final applicants and vote for their preferred project. The winner will receive a minimum of \$20,000 and the two finalists \$2500 each and support with project development within the supporter network.









PROGRAMS

The Ballarat Foundation delivers multiple operational programs:

Dolly Parton's Imagination Library

A highlight of the Ballarat Reads program is Dolly Parton's Imagination Library – a program which delivers a free book to program participants every month from birth to age five. More than 320 participants are currently enrolled in the program.



Back to School Vouchers

Hundreds of \$50 vouchers are delivered annually to support hundreds of families through primary schools in the Ballarat region. In 2022, the Ballarat Foundation partnered with UFS Ballarat and Child and Family Services (Cafs) to extend the program delivery to target support to children in care.

Workplace Giving

Workplace Giving, a program of Ballarat Foundation United Way Inc delivers more than \$80,000 in contributions through individual payroll donations across the community. Workplace Giving provides an avenue for business to match employee giving, delivering funds which support the Ballarat Foundation's programs and grants.

Volunteering Ballarat

Volunteering Ballarat is the peak body for volunteering for the City of Ballarat, Moorabool Shire, Golden Plains Shire, Pyrenees Shire and Hepburn Shire. It is a resource to help the community promote volunteering opportunities and to help those groups and organisations seeking volunteers.



L2P Program

The TAC L2P program is delivered in the Ballarat, Hepburn and surrounding communities. The program is free for eligible young people aged 16-21 years. The young learners are matched with fully licensed volunteer mentors and have access to a sponsored vehicle, which they can use to obtain supervised driving experience.

The Ballarat program is the second largest in the state, with more than 100 participants funded.



A TRUSTED FOUNDATION

The Ballarat Foundation is a trusted and renowned charity in the Ballarat community. Our financial records are transparent and reported annually to our supporters and to state and national regulatory bodies.

Our funds held in perpetuity total more than \$4 million across 15 sub funds established by individuals or businesses.

These funds are invested to deliver income which is utilised to finance our community grants.

Our share portfolio is managed by JBWere – Australia's leading not-for-profit partner investment manager. The management of all the Ballarat Foundation's investments is governed by a stringent investment policy which precludes investment in unethical businesses or operations.

The policy includes conservative measures which ensure a diversity of stocks and funds to protect the value of the total investment. Finance manager Melissa McShane-Murphy has more than decade of experience leading finance teams at not for profit and commercial businesses. Melissa is supported by our finance committee which is led by Treasurer Nigel Jarvis.

The foundation's asset base includes the ownership of 7-9 Lydiard Street South which is proposed for redevelopment to create a vibrant and innovative community hub – known as the Ballarat Community Hub.

Sub fund holders and supporters receive regular updates on the value of their investment and the projects which are funded through the grants allocations process.

The Ballarat Foundation will recognise donations – if the donor wishes to have their contribution celebrated – through social and mainstream media, our extensive supporter database, at public events and in our annual report.

By giving to the Ballarat Foundation, you can be assured that the funds are being professionally managed and are directly impacting better outcomes for your community.





A TRUSTED FUND MANAGER

A message from JB Were

JBWere is proud to partner with Ballarat Foundation and continue the important relationship that allows Ballarat Foundation to deliver their mission.

JBWere is a pre-eminent financial services organisation that has provided a wide range of wealth management services to a substantial and diversified client base for over 180 years and currently manages in excess of \$7 billion for the Not-For-Profit (NFP) sector. As one of Australia's leading investment advisors to NFP and 'forpurpose' clients, JBWere understands the unique needs and requirements for organisations operating in the sector.

Working with and servicing NFP organisations similar to Ballarat Foundation is a cornerstone

of the JBWere business. In 2001, JBWere established a dedicated Philanthropic Services team to provide specialist advice and services to the firm & `for-purpose' clients.

Investment advisors Adam Shanahan and Cameron Bridger have over 40 years collective experience at JBWere and work closely with Ballarat Foundation and other NFP clients to provide insight and advice that goes beyond investment management, to assist them in achieving their wider strategic objectives.

JBWere has been a leader in the emergence of Impact Investing in Australia over recent years and in 2017 became the first Wealth Management firm to build a comprehensive and coherent Socially Responsible Investment framework.

Today, JBWere manages more than 700 investment portfolios for clients that operate in the 'for-purpose' sector including: foundations, education institutions, charities, membership organisations and hospitals.

Adam Shanahan and Cameron Bridger





MAKE A DIFFERENCE

There are many ways you can support the vital work of the Ballarat Foundation. By giving to our foundation, you are joining a community which collectively drives positive change.

Create Your Own Sub Fund

Creating a sub fund in the name of you, your family or a business creates a positive legacy which keeps giving back to the Ballarat community.

All sub funds are held in perpetuity and pooled for investment purposes utilising the services of premier investment firm JB Were's dedicated not-for-profit investment support team.

The income from those investments are distributed annually to enable positive community impact. This means every dollar donated to a sub fund works for the Ballarat community year after year. Donors can remain anonymous or choose their level of involvement and profile. Opportunities will be provided to donors to attend forums, grant allocation assessments and information sessions. Regular updates on fund balances, fees and funded outcomes are provided by the Ballarat Foundation.

Sub funds are governed by an agreement which sets out how the fund will be managed and is signed by all relevant parties.

Sub fund options include:

Named Fund: Recognises an individual donor or family through an initial gift or through regular donations. Your Named Fund will be recorded annually in the Foundation's Annual Report unless anonymity is requested.

Corporate Fund: Recognises the contribution of a business to the local community through an initial gift or through regular donations. Your Corporate Fund will be recorded annually in the Foundation's Annual Report and can be promoted within your networks.

Specific Purpose Fund: To support a specific cause or charitable purpose within the Ballarat community.



MAKE A DIFFERENCE

Select the Ballarat Foundation as a beneficiary in your will

Leaving a bequest in your will to a community foundation is a way of ensuring ongoing impact to the lives of those living in your community with the greatest need.

There are a number of options when giving: your gift may be given during your lifetime, as a oneoff donation, over a period of time, or provided for in your Will as a bequest (or a combination of these options).

Upon committing to the Foundation, you can select to have your gift honoured in a Named Fund. This ensures the donation is allocated to your family name or a person of significance.

Gifts made during a donor's lifetime are tax deductible.

Donate regularly to our General Fund

The Ballarat Foundation General Fund acts in the same way as a sub fund – acquiring and securing funds from many regular donors who wish to support our causes without the responsibility or recognition of an individual or named sub fund.

Donate regularly to our Specific Purpose Funds

Our established specific purpose funds support responses to important community issues identified in the Ballarat Foundation's Vital Signs study.

Donations can be made to:

Housing Support Fund: Designed to support pilot projects and support services to break the cycles of homelessness



Feed Ballarat Fund: Established to promote innovative and new responses to food insecurity

Ballarat Women's Fund: Created in 2023 to respond to family violence, employment opportunities for women, health and education.

James Petrie Fund: Established in the name on James Petrie, who sadly passed away in 2022 following a battle with mental health. This fund supports local responses to mental health initiatives and youth engagement.

Make a one-off donation

Single donations can be made to The Ballarat Foundation to the general impact fund to support responses to issues identified through the Vital Signs report.

Program and Event Sponsorships

The Ballarat Foundation offers sponsorship options for our L2P TAC learner driver program, Back to School voucher program, Ballarat Reads program which includes the Dolly Parton's Imagination Library and major community events, such as Dancing with our Stars and Run for a Cause. We also operate a Workplace Giving program encouraging corporate enterprises an opportunity to directly give back to the community. All sponsorships help you reach every corner of the Ballarat community through electronic direct mail, newspapers, radio and social media.

DONATION FORM

To Donate Online Now Scan QR



Title:	Given name:	Family name:		
Company name:	(for corporate donations)			
Address:				
Suburb/Town:				
State:		Postcode:		
Phone: ()	Fax: ()	Mobile:		
Email:				
Please accep	t my donation of:	Make a direct debit from my card:		
\$1000 \$2500 \$5000 OR other amount \$		monthly quarterly		
I enclose a cheque OR please debit my card		half-yearly annually		
Card card page	yment:			
Visa Card	MasterCard			
Card No.				
CVV:	CVV: Expiry date:			
Name on card:				
Signature:				
To donate by direct deposit:				
For assistance to donate by direct deposit, please contact our office by phone: 03 5331 5555 or email: accounts@ballaratfoundation.org.au				
Please send r	ne information about:			
Remembering the Ballarat Foundation in my will I would like regular email updates from the Ballarat Foundation				
Please post o	r email the completed form to:			
The Ballarat Foundation, PO Box 50, Ballarat Victoria 3353 Email to: info@ballaratfoundation.org.au OR donate online at ballaratfoundation.org.au				

Note: Any information you supply to the Ballarat Foundation is protected by our Privacy Policy.

*Your gift over \$2 is tax deductible.



THANK YOU TO OUR SUPPORTERS

Sub funds

Jamie Gear Fund James Petrie Fund Janine Owen Fund Advanced Cabinetry Fund The Courier Charity Fund Matthew George Young Stockman Award Integra Group Fund Wendouree Delacombe Fund Adroit Insurance and Risk Fund Peter Amor Sports Participation Fund Val Sarah Fund Van den Broek Fund Feed Ballarat Fund Housing Support Fund Young Ambition Fund Canny Family Fund

2022 Donors and Supporters

Alastair Firkin Altus Traffic Ambulance Victoria Andrew Rowan Wealth Management Ausnet Australian Catholic University Australian Skin Face and Body BADAC Bakers Delight Ballarat & Clarendon College Ballarat & District Trotting Club Inc. Ballarat Bike Night Ballarat City Fire Station Ballarat Clarendon College Ballarat Community Health Ballarat Golf Club Ballarat Group Training Ballarat Health Services Ballarat High School Ballarat Ladies Probus Club Ballarat Meat Co **Ballarat New Generation Probus** Ballarat North Primary School Ballarat Precision Plumbing Ballarat Radio Club Ballarat Radio Model Flying Club Ballarat Rovers Motorcycle Club Ballarat Trades Hall Ballarat Turf Club Barker & Jennings Bedggoods Motor Group Begonia City Probus Bendigo Bank Buninyong Berry St Beveridge Williams **BGS Educational Services** Bild Group **BJT** Legal Black Iron Technology Group **Boost Juice** Brian Canny Brown Hill District Lions Club BRT Queens Grammar Brvce Hubbart Buninyong Community Bank Buxton Real Estate

BJT Legal Child and Family Services (CAFS) Car Torque Caroline Gibson Catholic diocese of Ballarat Foundation CatholicCare Victoria cbs Financial CDC / Davis Bus Lines CE Bartlett Pty Ltd Central Highlands Rural Health Central Highlands Water CheeseCake Shop City of Ballarat Colin Bilston Colin Prowse **Colliers** International Commerce Ballarat Committee For Ballarat Cora Wierenga Country Club Living Court Services Victoria Creswick Lions Club CWA of Victoria - Webbcona Branch Damascus College Daylesford Foundation Daylesford SC Dazzlers Car Wash Debra Goemmel Department of Families, Fairness & Housing (DFFH) Department of Health Department of Transport and Planning Donald & Sharon Moss

DONOR HANDBOOK

Dulcie Brooke Easons Car Centre Elgan Coachlines **Ellgeecee Investments EM** Gurrie Eureka Concrete Eve Salon Exude IT Ewen Campbell Federation University Field Air Findex **FMP** Group Future Shapers Learning Partners G Gay Hardware Gems & Jewells Genesis Health and Fitness Gforce Goldacres Grant Hubbard Greater Western Telco Guthrie Family Hay, TC Haymes Paint Helen Grieve Helen Myall Henderson Mowers and Chainsaws Hepburn Shire Council Hip Pocket Hoka Australia Homeground Café Homely Hop Temple I Love This Shop Ian Lawrie Invertech Ptv Ltd J&B Jackson Foundation

Jane Collins JB Cameron Jean Goh Jellis Craig Ballarat JG King Homes Jo-Anne Williams John Ross John Ruyg Joyca Pty Ltd Karen IE Katherine Hubbard **Keystone Radiology** KJ & BM Nagle Pty Ltd Lake Imaging Laminex Lois James Loreto College Lucas Fire Station Malcolm Grace Mali Lane Margaret Sandwith Mars Wrigley Australia Mass Motion McCain Foods McCallum Disability Services McGrath Ballarat Melba Support Services Incorporated Michaela Settle Midlands Terrace Social Club Miners Rest Primary School MJ & JK Pigdon Moorookyle Park Thoroughbreds **MOR** Accountants Mr Brakes Bosch Car Service **Munro Engineers** Natures Cargo

Neil Street Uniting Church Ballarat Nevett Ford Nicholsons Construction North Ballarat Sprots Club OzPress Pty Ltd Paul White Pearls of Wisdom Book Club Peter Ellis Phoenix P-12 Community College Pinarc Disability Support Powercor Australia Ltd Prime 7 Ballarat Radio Ballarat (3BA & Power FM) Raelene Andrews Randhir Sewgolam Real Estate Home Loans Realestate.com.au Red Lion Hotel Rose Harrison Rosebank Retirement Village Rotary Club of Alfredton Rotary Club of Wendouree Breakfast **Rotary Young Ambition** Sandra and Ian Sloan Sandra Maguire Sebastopol Lions Club Selkirk Sharp Accounting Showbiz Cinema Ballarat Smartpix Soroptimist International Ballarat Sovereign Hill Sovereign Radiology Spartans

Sporting Motorists Association Sportsmen's Association of Australia - Ballarat Associates St John of God Hospital St.Patrick's College **Staley Automation** The Athletes Foot Ballarat The Ballarat Childcare Cooperative The Ballarat Courier The Canny Family Trust The Dance Studio The Funding Network The Griffin Orchard Cafe Lucas The Inner Wheel Club of Wendouree The Regent Theatre The Ryan Group IGA The Sporting Globe Ballarat The Y Ballarat Timbeck Charitable Trust Tim Harmer Toy World **Trailer Screens** Trembath/ Myke Automotive **TRG** Accountants Triple C Club Tyrepower **UFS** Pharmacies UGL Ballarat Uniting (Victoria & Tasmania) Val Sarah WDEA-SLES Wendouree Ladies Probus Club



Australian Government



Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission



THIS CERTIFIES THAT

Ballarat Foundation United Way Inc.

ABN: 19069908915

IS A REGISTERED CHARITY AND HAS BEEN TRANSFERRED FROM THE

Australian Taxation Office

TO THE

Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission

ON THE DATE OF 03/12/2012

CERTIFIED BY



Hon. Dr Gary Johns Commissioner Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission

Copy only. Original available on request















This document is dated October 1, 2023. Ballarat Foundation United Way Inc (ABN: 19069908915) and Ballarat Foundation Charitable Fund Limited (ABN: 84095947596) are the entities making the invitation to invest as set out in this document. This is a fundraising document and not a prospectus for the purposes of the Corporations Act 2001. Ballarat Foundation United Way Inc and Ballarat Foundation Charitable Fund Limited are registered charities with the Australian Charities and Not For Profit Commission. You are invited to read this document and make an independent decision about investing in the work of the Ballarat Foundation. You should consider seeking professional advice in relation to the investment before making any decision. This document has been prepared in good faith, but has not been tailored for the circumstances of any individual investor. No person is authorised to provide information or make any representation in connection with this offer document which is not contained in this document and any information or representation. Neither the Ballarat Foundation nor any other person guarantees any specific return or outcome as a result of the work of the Ballarat Foundation. Information contained in this document may change over time.

BALLARAT FOUNDATION



03 5331 5555 www.ballaratfoundation.org.au Scan the QR code to donate or learn more.